DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
13TH ARMORED CORPS SUSTAINMENT COMMAND
39009 SUPPORT AVE
FORT HOOD, TX 76644-5046

AFVG-CO

MEMORANDUM FOR 13th Armored Corps Sustainment Command
SUBJECT: Policy Letter #15, 13th ACSC Green Company Attendance Policy

1. PURPOSE: To establish the 13th ACSC Commander's policy on Green Company
participation.

2. APPLICABILITY: This policy applies to all Soldiers, assigned or attached to the 13th
ACSC.

3. POLICY: Commanders will support Green Company participation for all incoming
13th ACSC Soldiers (E-1 thru E-8, WO1 thru CW4, and O-1 thru O-5). This
experience integrate, assess, educate, and build the skills necessary to focus on
building Strong Officers, Warrant Officers, Sergeants, and Soldiers in accordance
with Army and 13th ACSC policies.

a. Units will ensure all 13th ACSC incoming personnel are aware of Green
Company attendance through the sponsorship program. This applies to personnel
new to Fort Hood, personnel who have been to Fort Hood previously, and intra-post
transfers.

b. The approval authority for exempting an incoming Soldier from participating in
Green Company resides with the 13th ACSC Deputy Commander through a
Commander-to-Commander dialogue.

4. Point of contact for this memorandum is CPT Hunter Rowen at
hunter.r.rowen.mil@army.mil.
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